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Miller, Steve

From: Saxler, Charles

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2007 8:31 AM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Fallen Soldiers Resolution Language
Attachments: 021207-Joshua Smitz Fallen Soldier Resolution.doc
Hi Steve,

The language for the fallen soldier’s resolution that we would like to do is attached. This is a rush because we are going to
introduce it on Tuesday.

Thanks,
Charlie Saxler

Charles Saxler

Office of Senator Pat Kreitlow
‘Wisconsin State Senate - 23rd District
Room 10 South - State Capitol

PO Box 7882

Madison, WI 53703-7882

Phone: 608-266-7511 or 888-437-9436
charles.saxler@legis.wisconsin.gov
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Fallen Heroes Senate Joint Resolution

Relating to: the life and military service of United States Marine Corps Corporal Joshua
M. Schmitz.

Whereas, Joshua Schmitz was born on January 16", 1985 in Marshfield and died on
December 16%, 2006 of injuries sustained while selflessly assisting an Iraqi ally under
heavy enemy fire in the Al Anbar province of Iraq; and

Whereas, Joshua Schmitz was a 2003 graduate of Loyal High School in Loyal,
Wisconsin, where he was an All-Conference Football player, model student, and
generous volunteer, and enlisted in the United States Marine Corps in September of 2003;
and

Whereas, Joshua Schmitz served with distinction in the United States Marine Corps, 3™
Battalion, 2" Marine Division Expeditionary Force, where he was a Corporal, and was in
his second tour of duty in Iraq; and

Whereas, Joshua Schmitz embraced the United States Marine Corps’ core values of
honor, courage, and commitment, attributes which he embodied throughout his time in
the Marine Corps until the day he gave his life in service to his nation; and

Whereas, Joshua Schmitz’s family and all who knew him recognized his strength,
positive nature, and willingness to serve others and will miss him greatly; now, therefore,

be it

Resolved by the Senate, the Assembly concurring, That the Legislature of the State of
Wisconsin commemorates the remarkable life of Joshua M. Schmitz and extends its
deepest sympathies to his family, friends, and colleagues; and, be it further

Resolved, That the Senate Chief Clerk shall transmit a copy of this Joint Resolution to his
parents, Mark and Kelly Schmitz, as well as his siblings, Angela Colby, Stephanie
Schmitz, Justin Schmitz, Brandon Schmitz, and Nick Schmitz, and his grandparents, Ken
and Bonnie Gilles and Marlin and Virginia Schmitz.
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Duerst, Christina

From: Saxier, Charles

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2007 2:57 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-1954/1 Topic: Joshua Schmitz

Please RUSH and notify when complete.

Please Jacket L RB 07-1954/1 for the SENATE.

[



Miller, Steve

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Charlie--

The Chief Clerk

Marchant, Robert

Monday, February 19, 2007 4:.41 PM
Saxler, Charles

Renk, Jeff, Miller, Steve

RE: Please change wording on SJR13

of the Assembly has noted a military terminology error in SJR 13 (see below). if you would like to make

the correction, please let me know and we can try to obtain a corrected copy from the LRB before session tomorrow.

Thanks.
Rob

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Jeff,

Veserat, Jeryn

Monday, February 19, 2007 4:28 PM
Renk, Jeff

Fuller, Patrick

Please change wording on SJR13

Patrick has requested that you change the wording in paragraph 5 (line 11-13) on SJR13 to read:

Whereas, Joshua Schmitz served with distinction in the United States Marine Corps, 3 Battalion, 2¢ Marine Regiment, 24

Marine Division,

Il Marine Expeditionary Force, Camp Lejeune, North Carolina, where he was a corporal, and was in his

second tour of duty in frag;

Thanks, SJR14

Jeryn Veserat

& 15 look good, this is the only change.

Assembly Chief Clerk Staff

Jeryn. Veserat@legis.wisconsin.gov
17 W. Main St., Suite 401

Madison, Wi 53708

608-266-1108

www.legis.state wi.us
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2007 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION 13

February 15, 2007 - Introduced by Senator KREITLOW, cosponsored by
Representative SUDER. Referred to Committee on Senate Organization.

1 Relating to: the life and military service of United States Marine Corps Corporal
2 Joshua M. Schmitz.

Whereas, Joshua Schmitz was born January 16, 1985, in Marshfield,
Wisconsin, and died December 26th, 2006, of injuries sustained while selflessly
assisting an Iraqi ally under heavy enemy fire in the Al Anbar province of Iraq; and

Whereas, Joshua Schmitz was a 2003 graduate of Loyal High School in Loyal,
Wisconsin, where he was an all-conference football player, model student, and

generous volunteer; and
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Whereas, Joshua Schmitz embraced the United States Marine Corps core
values of honor, courage, and commitment — attributes he embodied throughout his
time in the Marine Corps until the day he gave his life in service to his nation; and

Whereas, Joshua Schmitz's family and all who knew him recognized his
strength, positive nature, and willingness to serve others and will miss him greatly;
now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the legislature of
the state of Wisconsin commemorates the remarkable life of Joshua M. Schmitz and
extends its deepest sympathies to his family, friends, and colleagues; and, be it
further

Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint
resolution to Joshua Schmitz's parents, Mark and Kelly Schmitz, and to his siblings,
Angela Colby, Stephanie Schmitz, Justin Schmitz, Brandon Schmitz, and Nick
Schmitz, and his grandparents, Ken and Bonnie Gilles and Marlin and Virginia
Schmitz.

(END)
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2007 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION 13

February 15, 2007 - Introduced by Senator KREITLOW, cosponsored by
Representative SUDER. Referred to Committee on Senate Organization.

Relating to: the life and military service of United States Marine Corps Corporal

Joshua M. Schmitz.

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

Whereas, Joshua Schmitz enlisted in the United States Marine Corps in
September 2003; and

Whereas, Joshua Schmitz served with distinction in the United States Marine
Corps, 3rd Battalion, 2nd Marine Regiment, 2nd Marine Division, II Marine
Expeditionary Force, Camp Lejeune, North Carolina, where he was a corporal, and

was in his second tour of duty in Iraq; and



